



Richard Tri

ASD, WRT, FSRT

Senior Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (860) 268-4833

Email: richard.tri@youngonline.com

Locations

Hartford, CT

Biography

RICHARD TRI joined YOUNG and Associates as a Consultant in 2017. He has a background in estimating and sketch. He has worked as a project manager on commercial and residential projects. He has overseen complete house renovations from sketch, to estimate, to completion of work, and certificate of occupancy. He has his Bachelor of Science degree in Construction Management from Central Connecticut State University. Currently, he works on a wide variety of losses that may require detailed assessment and itemization of damage, development of cost estimates, invoice analysis, and renegotiation of scope on complex losses.

Credentials

- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)
- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)

Representative Consulting Assignments

- University | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$2.5M
- Residential | Hurricane | \$1M
- Residential | Ice/Snow | \$150K
- Apartments | Hurricane | \$600K
- Residential Neighborhood | Hurricane | \$3M
- Hotel | Hurricane | \$10M
- Industrial/Manufacturing | Fire/Smoke | \$50M
- Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$2M
- Healthcare Facility | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$1.5M
- Hotel | Fire/Smoke | \$18M

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2021 - 2022 | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2020 - 2021 | Senior Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2017 - 2020 | Consultant | YOUNG & Associates

Education

- Central Connecticut State University - Bachelor of Science - Construction Management